TINGEWICK PARISH COUNCIL

DRAFT Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Thursday 3rd January 2019 at 7.30pm.

Members of the public in attendance: 0

Apologies: None

326 Declarations of Interest: None.

327 Minutes: To consider the approval of the minutes of the last meeting held on 06-12-2018. Proposed: Cllr Hornsey Seconded: Cllr Swinburne Approved.

OPEN FORUM

There were no residents in attendance.

328 County Councillor's Report

Will report back to BCC regarding the drain on Main Street near the shop; though it has been repaired it is too high.

Dave from Transport for Bucks has received a promotion and will no longer be the designated Local Area Technician, his replacement will be announced soon.

More money going into roads next year, than this year.

Tingewick Road roundabout; delay due to water mains. Expect completion end February 2019.

329 District Councillor's Report:

Utilities disrupting roads, Anglian water repairing piping etc. have taken up with the relevant manager as it seems an incredible waste of money to be quickly repairing areas over and over, eg; an area on A421 was repaired then the road dropped and the main burst again. Working toward the Unitary Authority; Colleagues meeting with Martin Tett and working on orders

to go before Parliament.

Thanks for letter re; Planning. AVDC have received many other complaints also and the Parish Liaison role has been extended to deal with queries and get planners to contact councils. Meeting with Planners on Tuesday and will raise the errors that have been mentioned.

330 Matters Arising:

• Item 255 – Parking

The Parking notice went in to the Tingewick News.

The application for double yellow lines was submitted to the Local Area Forum and a breakdown of cost was received. It was felt that the cost is too high and agreed that this will be

held over until the new year to see if the Parking Notice in the magazine has any effect. Though the Parking Notice does not seem to have had any effect, the PC are still reluctant to progress with the double yellow lines as it is felt it will just move the parking problems elsewhere. It was agreed to keep the Parking Notice running in Tingewick News every other month with edits made to name the specific problem areas.

• Item 262 – District Councillors Report, 20 mile per hour speed limit,

The application for 20 mile per hour speed limit near the school was submitted to the Local Area Forum and a breakdown of cost was received. It was felt that the cost is too high and agreed that Cllr Hornsey will set the MVAS by the school to collect driver speed information to evidence if there is a need for the speed limit to be permanently changed to 20mph.

Clir Fealey advised that this is still a priority, though he noted the cost is horrendous. The PC will explore alternative signage to be displayed around the school.

• Item 307 – Correspondence; Noxious Weed in Tingewick, email from Preston Bissett PCI. Letter sent and was returned; Cllr Maxwell to visit the site.

Cllr Maxwell did visit the site and met with a tenant, though not the land owner. He will go back to the land owner's property in the next week.

• Open Forum – December 2018: Pinch-Point

Cllr Maxwell will draft a letter of opposition to AVDC and include Cllr Fealey on the distribution, noting that the pinch-point is ineffective, in a dangerous position and considered unnecessary. An official motion was raised that the TPC do not want the pinch-point moved as originally agreed with Bovis; they would like it completely removed.

Proposed: Cllr Lightfoot Seconded: Cllr Hornsey Approved.

• Item 321 – Councillors Reports, Cllr Hornsey: School Playground wet-pour surface Cllr Hornsey to check the area believed to be weakened by a sunken tree root and to contact BCC to ascertain responsibility.

Cllr Hornsey to follow up with BCC again.

331 Planning;

18/04431/APP - TINGEWICK, 3B Sandpit Hill - Single storey rear extension. No objection.

332 Accounts

a. The list of payments was presented to the meeting
Proposed: Cllr Lightfoot Seconded: Cllr Hornsey Approved
b. To consider Budget Report as presented to meeting
Proposed: Cllr Lightfoot Seconded: Cllr Hornsey Approved

333 Councillors' Reports and Items for Future Agenda

• Cllr Lightfoot – Street Lighting

Everything previously reported has now been repaired. Nothing new to report.

- Cllr Hornsey Playgrounds, Footways and Street Furniture Nothing new to report.
- Cllr Swinburne Cemetery, Grass Cutting and Special Projects Nothing new to report.
 - Cllr Fenemore Recreation Ground

Trial holes are being done tomorrow to check drainage, for the Planning Application.

• Cllr Maxwell – Roads

The Carol Thurlby memorial seat has been installed in front of the Village Hall, thanks to Peter Chamberlain. A plaque is to be installed.

A street sweeper had difficulty navigating past the parked cars when going through the village. Gritters have been observed getting ready for the wintry weather.

The pothole at the bypass roundabout will be reported to TfB again as the paint has worn away. Buckingham street visited; there are no Category1 potholes. The footpath will be reported to TfB.

• Cllr Newman – Footpaths and Pond

The exit drain will be reported to Mr Styles for clearing.

• Cllr MacGarvey – Planning

As discussed above, issues with AVDC Planning and most applications are still pending.

334 Correspondence (standing item) - None.

335 Tingewick Community Park Trust Update (standing item)

The Trust has not heard from Tesco yet about the result of the token scheme in Nov/Dec 2018.

336 Date of next Meeting The next Parish Council Meeting is scheduled for Thursday 7th February at 7.30pm.

Meeting closed 21:09

Signed..... Dated.....